
State of Florida 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 18,2014 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE;>o~TER • 2540 S IIUl\IARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAilASSEE, F LORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Dorothy E. Menasco, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk 

Pamela H. Page, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel~ 
Docket No. 120243-EJ - In re: Request for confidential classification of document 
request and responses and portions of staffs audit report entitled Review of the 
Payment Arrangement Programs Offered by the Florida Electric Industry by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Please change the title in this docket to reflect that Progress Energy Florida, Inc., is now 

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Thus, instead of reading by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., the title 
should read by Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 

Should you have any questions, please contact Pamela H. Page at ext. 36214. Thank you. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 18, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 03820-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




